
        

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

Tuesday, January 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM 

Town Hall - 41 South Main Street Randolph, MA 02368 

 
 AGENDA  

Pursuant to the temporary provisions pertaining to the Open Meeting Law, public bodies may 
continue holding meetings remotely without a quorum of the public body physically present at a 

meeting location until March 31, 2025. The public is invited to participate in the meeting in 
person, via telephone or computer. 

A. Call to Order - Roll Call 

B. Chairperson Comments 

C. Approval of Minutes 

1. Minutes of 12/12/2023 

D. Public Speaks 

E. Public Hearings 

1. Scanlon Drive - Site Plan, Design and Stormwater Review (6:30 PM) 

F. Old/Unfinished Business 

G. New Business 

1. Discussion about potential renovations to 334 Center Street 

2. Subdivision - Perry Estates - Request for Extension 

H. Staff Report 
*Active Subdivision Review 
*Active Project Review 
*Upcoming Projects 

I. Board Comments 

J. Adjournment 
Notification of Upcoming Meeting Dates 

Feb 13 and 27 
Mar 12 and 26 



File Attachments for Item:

1. Minutes of 12/12/2023



Page 1 of 7 
 

        

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, December 12, 2023 at 6:00 PM 

Town Hall - 41 South Main Street Randolph, MA 02368 

 
 MINUTES  

Pursuant to the temporary provisions pertaining to the Open Meeting Law, public bodies may 
continue holding meetings remotely without a quorum of the public body physically present at a 

meeting location until March 31, 2025. The public is invited to participate in the meeting via 
telephone, computer, or in person. 

A. Call to Order - Roll Call 

Chairman Plizga called the meeting to order at 6:02 PM. 

PRESENT 
Alexandra Alexopoulos 
Tony Plizga 
Nereyda Santos-Pina 
Peter Taveira 
Lou Sahlu 

B. Chairperson Comments 
 None 

C. Approval of Minutes 

1. Minutes of 11-28-2023 

The Board approved the minutes of November 28, 2023, as presented. 

Motion made by Alexopoulos, Seconded by Sahlu to approve the minutes of 
November 28, 2023 as presented. 
Voting Yea: Alexopoulos, Plizga, Santos-Pina, Sahlu 
Voting Abstaining: Taveira 

D. Public Speaks 

Kristen Buker of 29 Commercial Street in Braintree asked to speak in reference to 217 Mill 
Street.  The Board asked Ms. Buker to wait for the Public Hearing to open to comment.   

Amy Hubert Masferrer, the attorney for the Buyer of 217 Mill Street also wished to speak 
but will hold off until the Public Hearing.  



Page 2 of 7 
 

Hearing no other comments from the public, Chairman Plizga closed the public speaks 
portion of the meeting. 

E. Public Hearings 

1. Subdivision - Mill Street (continuation 6:15pm) 

Chairman Plizga asked Planner Tyler for a brief overview of the meeting on November 
28.  The Board discussed the design challenges of the proposed waterline for the 4-lot 
subdivision.  The layout of the waterline does not loop as required by the Board's 
regulations.  There was a discussion as to how it could be modified to improve it.  The 
applicant's engineer Mr. Burke has drawn a new sketch for review by the Planning Board 
and DPW.   

Mr. Burke, the engineer for the project was present, however, Mr. Sun, the agent for the 
applicant was not present, despite the request and reminder from the Planner to attend. 

Planner Tyler read correspondence that she sent (via email) to the Planning Board, the 
applicant and the applicant's engineer on December 4.  The correspondence stated "The 
Town's Engineer has reviewed the latest run for the proposed water line that will serve the 
Mill Street subdivision at the request of the Planning Board.  He has reached the same 
conclusion as with the previous proposal designs.  The proposed layout results in a 
substandard water distribution system that does not meet the Town's requirements for a 
looped system.  While the proposal has revised the water line layout to improve the 180 
degree turn in the line, it remains curved with water service beginning and stopping at the 
mainline on Mill Street.  This is not anticipated to minimize any water quality issues and 
remains problematic with potentials for issues that would not be anticipated in a system 
with no curves.  Further, permitting this type of substandard system could require the Town 
to invest time and resources above and beyond normal actions or costs to address any 
failures of the system once the subdivision is complete.  The Randolph Planning Board 
subdivision regulations regarding water utilities are as follows...(pg 43 of the 
regulations).  Planner also indicated in her correspondence that the applicant must attend 
this meeting.   

Chairman Plizga asked Mr. Burke to present to the Board in the applicant's 
absence.  Since the last meeting Mr. Burke revised the water line which widened the 
space between the tap.  Mr. Burke stated that he strongly disagrees with the Town 
Engineer's assessment  and hoped they could have had a discussion in order to work 
toward a resolution.  He feels that water quality isn't an issue and that the head loss for a 
dead-end would be at a minimum.  Mr. Burke pointed out that there are currently several 
dead-end lines that exist in the Town and would like to proceed with system as originally 
designed with the possibility of a future easement over to the neighboring water line. 

Chairman Plizga invited Attorney Amy Hubert Masferrer to speak on behalf of the 
buyer.  Ms. Masferrer feels with a housing shortage the benefit of adding housing far 
outweighs the minimal risk of adding this type of waterline.  She contacted the abutting 
neighbors regarding a small easement - some did not respond, others had concerns over 
the disruption to their lawn. 



Page 3 of 7 
 

Chairman Plizga followed up to Mr. Burke's comments about existing dead-end lines within 
the Town.  He feels history, although important, doesn't always matter as they have to go 
by the current rules and regulations of the Town.  As for water quality, Chairman Plizga 
feels it has been an issue for a long time in Randolph.  He respects the Town engineer's 
opinion on the matter and has to take into consideration the opinion of the former DPW 
Superintendent, as well. 

Chairman Plizga asked if they have exhausted all efforts to obtain an easement over to 
Prospect.  Ms. Masferrer replied that yes, they received correspondence back in July that 
the request for easement at 54 Prospect Ave was denied. Ms. Masferrer replied back to 
assure them that they would make all restoration to their landscaping and received no 
reply.  She reached out to all the abutting neighbors which was unsuccessful, much to their 
surprise.  It was explained to the abutters that full restoration would be made, their water 
pressure would likely improve and were offered compensation for the easement.  They are 
currently at a standstill.   

Mr. Burke feels that this project, even with a dead-end, has the potential to assist with 
water quality in that area and could be achieved by eliminating a portion of the the water 
main on Mill Street where the new road will go by having it loop up into the new roadway 
and back down again.  He feels there are answers to this with some potential design 
changes, but never had the opportunity to discuss them with the Engineer.  Mr. Burke feels 
a situation like this (relying on a easement) gives abutters a significant amount of power 
with almost undue leverage in the development of someone's private property.   

Chairman Plizga asked how far apart the water taps are on Mill Street.  Mr. Burke said 
about 40 feet.  Chairman Plizga recalled from the last meeting trying to make them about 
100 feet apart?  Mr. Burke explained that he thought he had more frontage, so it is only 40 
feet, but could possibly stretch it to 60 feet changing the bends and fittings.  He believes if 
they removed the section of main along Mill street between the taps you would essentially 
have a looped main.  Mr. Burke would have to make sure that  section of the main has no 
tap servicing any of the neighbors.  Chairman Plizga understands what Mr. Burke is 
saying, but that was not what was presented to the Town Engineer.  Mr. Burke replied that 
it was explained in the email he sent as an option.  He feels there are several options in 
trying to correct this and wanted to have an opportunity to discuss them with the 
engineer.  Chairman Plizga pointed out that a meeting was never requested by Mr. Burke. 

Chairman Plizga opened the discussion up to the Board members.  Mrs. Alexopoulos 
cannot believe that an easement over to Prospect was not possible and wonders if the 
abutter shared their concern with Ms. Masferrer?  Mrs. Santos-Pina worries about setting 
precedence with by allowing a dead-end water line and is relying on the Town Engineers 
comments.  Mr. Taveira feels it is an unfortunate circumstance but agrees with Mrs. 
Santos-Pina about setting precedence.   

Chairman Plizga noted that the applicant is still not on the meeting and only the applicant 
can request a continuation.  Therefore, the chair would like to make a motion to close the 
public hearing.  At this time, he does not feel comfortable asking for another continuation 
as the applicant disregarded the Board's request for him to appear.  Mrs. Alexopoulos 
seconded for discussion.  On discussion, by closing the public hearing we would not be 
able to accept any new information. Our decision will be based on what we have in front of 
us, both from the engineer and from the Town side.   



Page 4 of 7 
 

Motion made by  Plizga, Seconded by  Alexopoulos to close the public hearing. 
Voting Yea:  Alexopoulos,  Plizga,  Santos-Pina,  Taveira,  Sahlu 

Chairman Plizga will move into deliberation.  Planner Tyler advised the Chairman that the 
Board has 90 days to deliberate once the public hearing is closed. Chair is prepared to 
make a motion to deny the Mill Street subdivision.   

On discussion, Chairman Plizga noted they have been through this a number of times and 
seem to be at a dead-end.  Chairman confirmed with the Planner that they could resubmit 
the project for consideration.  Planner Tyler noted that she will file the decision with the 
Town Clerk within 14 days.  That initiates an appeal period for anyone aggrieved by the 
decision to file an appeal.  Mrs. Santos-Pina wanted to clarify that the applicant could 
come back after this is denied.  Planner Tyler replied yes, there is no restriction. 

Motion made by  Plizga, Seconded by  Sahlu to deny the Mill Street subdivision as 
presented on the Decelle-Burke-Sala drawing package dated April 10, 2023 and 
revised drawing excerpt depicting proposed alternative water supply layout received 
via email dated November 28, 2023.  The denial is based on the water supply system 
shown on these drawings, as it does not meet the Planning Board Subdivision Rules 
and Regulations, specifically Section X "Specification for Construction", subsection E3 
"Water." 
Voting Yea:  Alexopoulos,  Plizga,  Santos-Pina,  Taveira,  Sahlu 

F. Old/Unfinished Business 

 None 

G. New Business 

1. Subdivision - Pham Estates - Request for Certificate of Completion 

The Pham Estates subdivision was approved in 2019 for single lot subdivision that created 
Mary Lee Way.  The project has been constructed and the owner is requesting a release 
and a certificate of completion.   

Chairman Plizga asked Planner Tyler to go through Form N (Final Certificate of 
Completion) which has a checklist of items on page two for the Board to review and fill in 
before signing the document. 

1. Constructed with approved waivers?  YES 

2. Constructed with approved field changes?  NO 

3. Constructed with unapproved field changes?  NO 

4. Form J - Inspection Sign-Off received?  YES, Inspected by Town Engineer, Jean Pierre-
Louis. 

5. Conveyance of easements and utilities has been received: YES 

6. Binder course subjected to one winter prior to application of final course?  YES 



Page 5 of 7 
 

7. Drainage and utilities exposed to one additional winter season after installation?  YES 

8. Trees and landscaping exposed to one winter season?  N/A 

9. Street name is Mary Lee Way and is to remain a private way. 

After reviewing Form N, Chairman Plizga requested a motion to approve the Final 
Certificate of Completion. 

Motion made by  Taveira, Seconded by  Sahlu to approve Form N - Final Certificate of 
Completion for Pham Estates at Mary Lee Way, as discussed. 
Voting Yea:  Alexopoulos,  Plizga,  Santos-Pina,  Taveira,  Sahlu 

Planner Tyler requested the Board sign-off on the Form F - 2, to release the covenant. 
 

Motion made by  Plizga, Seconded by  Alexopoulos to release the covenant Form F-2 
as presented. 
Voting Yea:  Alexopoulos,  Plizga,  Santos-Pina,  Taveira,  Sahlu 

Planner will have the forms endorsed and recorded. 

2. Planning Board Roles for 2024 

Chairman Plizga opened the discussion up for nominations for Planning Board Chair.  Mrs. 
Alexopoulos made a motion for Mr. Plizga to be Chair in calendar year 2024.  Chairman 
Plizga asked if there were any other nominations for Chair?  Hearing none, the Board 
proceeded to take a vote. 

Motion made by Alexopoulos, Seconded by Taveira for Mr. Plizga to be Chair in 
calendar 2024. 
Voting Yea: Alexopoulos, Santos-Pina, Taveira, Sahlu 
Voting Abstaining: Plizga 

Chairman Plizga moved to nominate Mrs. Alexopoulos as vice-chair that was seconded by 
Mr. Taveira that was withdrawn. 

Chairman Plizga made a motion to nominate Mr. Taveira as vice-chair, seconded by Mrs. 
Alexopoulos.  Mr. Taveira declined.   

The Board had a brief discussion about the details of going without a vice-chair.  Mrs. 
Alexopoulos agreed to take the position. 

Motion made by  Plizga, Seconded by  Taveira to nominate Alexandra Alexopoulos as 
vice-chair. 
Voting Yea:  Alexopoulos,  Plizga,  Santos-Pina,  Taveira,  Sahlu 

Mrs. Santos-Pina will be resigning from the Planning Board due to personal reasons. Mrs. 
Santos-Pina said she enjoyed the experience tremendously.  The Board offered her well 
wishes.   
 



Page 6 of 7 
 

H. Staff Report 
 
Planning Board Forms 
Planner will add this to the next agenda for discussion.  Planner Tyler made some 
modifications to the forms related to performance guarantees that will be sent to the Board 
for review.   

Active Subdivision Review 

Planning Department is still reviewing subdivision files to identify what remains 
outstanding. 

 
Hampton Court Subdivision 
Planner will be reviewing this file to determine if it is complete.  Both the property owner 
and developer feel it is complete, but there seems to be some outstanding items such as  
as-builts etc.  Also, one lot is still not constructed with no curb cut. 
 
Trim Way & Toby Lane 
Recorded the plan with land court.  Needs to install a street sign. 
 
Active Project Review 
 
Mazzeo Drive (Splash Car Wash) 
Waiting for an opening date. 
 
Allen Street (Convenience Store) 
No update.  Chairman Plizga noticed blacktop in parking lot. 
 
647 North Main Street (Daycare) 
Finalizing site items.  Awaiting Mass DOT approval for the light. 
 
19 Highland Avenue (Taj Estates) 
Outstanding site items remain that are known and agreed upon prior to completion. 
 
34 Scanlon Drive (Yankee Bus Lines) 
Demo work has started.  Still waiting for finalization of stormwater utilities.  Weston and 
Sampson (peer reviewer) is working with the project engineer on some changes.  They will 
be coming back to Planning Board to review some minor changes to the plans.   
 
Short Street (Bar) 
Planner received a draft set of plans without application or fees.  Planner reached out to 
the owner's attorney and has not hear back yet.  There is a lot line issue that will need to 
be worked out that could impact a Planning Board decision. 

Upcoming Projects 

Lantana/Lombardo's property 
In January the Board will review plans draft plans for the proposed development of the 
Lantana property and lots along Scanlon Drive.  The plans are for light-industrial 
manufacturing - not customer based developments or residential.  They are within the 



Page 7 of 7 
 

approved uses for that district and will need an ANR to consolidate some lots resulting in 
some non-conforming lots. One of the non-conforming lots will be for an existing cell tower, 
the other will be parking for the DCR trailhead.  Discussions are taking place with the 
Conservation Commission regarding storm water, DCR regarding the trailhead parking and 
DOT due to the proximity to off-ramps.  Applicant intends to go to Town Council to 
discontinue/abandon Billings Way and to Norfolk County to discontinue/abandon part of 
High Street to make the project they have envisioned work.  Their goal is to come before 
the Board for a Public Hearing on January 23.   
 
Road Safety Audit with Mass DOT 
Planner walked along Route 28 near Route 128 to review road safety issues with Police 
Sergeant Andrews, Fire Chief of Operations Frew, and Mass DOT.  They reviewed 
detailed reporting on accidents before walking the area to discuss trouble spots.  Mass 
DOT will be compiling a report.  
 
Planning Department News 
Planning Department is working on a procedural manual of how meetings operate etc. in 
anticipation for a new Planning Board member.   

Planner received a call from a property owner that wants to have an informal discussion at 
the January 23 meeting about some some changes to their business property. 

The Board had a brief discussion about when/or if an executive session may be required. 

Chairman Plizga thanked Planner Michelle Tyler for all her help and patience in explaining 
different subjects and answering questions for the Board. 

I. Board Comments 

 None 

J. Adjournment 
Notification of Upcoming Meeting Dates 
January 9, 2024 
January 23, 2024 
February 13, 2024 
February 27, 2024 
March 12, 2024 

Meeting adjourned at 7:27 PM. 

Motion made by  Taveira, Seconded by  Alexopoulos to adjourn the meeting at 7:27 PM. 
Voting Yea:  Alexopoulos,  Plizga,  Santos-Pina,  Taveira,  Sahlu 
 



File Attachments for Item:

1. Scanlon Drive - Site Plan, Design and Stormwater Review (6:30 PM)



Order Confirmation
Not an Invoice

Account Number: 663354

Customer Name: Randolph Planning Director

Customer
Address:

Randolph Planning Director
41 South Main St
Randolph MA 02368

Contact Name: Randolph Planning Director

Contact Phone: 7819610936

Contact Email:

PO Number: Austrino, Jen

Date: 01/03/2024

Order Number: 9706617

Prepayment
Amount:

$ 0.00

Column Count: 1.0000

Line Count: 44.0000

Height in Inches: 0.0000

Print

Product #Insertions Start - End Category

NEO QUI The Patriot Ledger 2 01/06/2024 - 01/13/2024 Public Notices

NEO wickedlocal.com 2 01/06/2024 - 01/13/2024 Public Notices

Total Cash Order Confirmation Amount Due $134.64

Service Fee 3.99% $5.37

Cash/Check/ACH Discount -$5.37

Payment Amount by Cash/Check/ACH $134.64

Payment Amount by Credit Card $140.01

As an incentive for customers, we provide a discount off the
total order cost equal to the 3.99% service fee if you pay with
Cash/Check/ACH.  Pay by Cash/Check/ACH and save!

Order Confirmation Amount $134.64

1/2



Ad Preview

2/2



Randolph Planning Board 

Town Hall 

41 South Main Street 

Randolph, MA 02368 

781.961.0936 

 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

Dear Property Owner 

 

This letter is being sent to let you know a public hearing has been scheduled about a project near your property.  You 

received this notice because records from the Randolph Assessor’s Office indicate you own property near the site.  Your 

attendance at this meeting is not required but your participation and input are an important part of the review process. 

A decision regarding the approval or denial of the proposal may be made at the conclusion of this hearing. 

 

The meeting will be conducted with remote participation by ZOOM or in person at Town Hall.  The link to join the 

meeting is posted to the Town’s website www.townofrandolph.com on the Planning Board webpage AND the meeting 

calendar no less than 48 hours before the meeting date. 

 

Detailed plans and specifications for this project may be viewed at the office of the Town Clerk at 41 South Main 

Street, Randolph, MA during normal business hours. 

 

 
 

HEARING TIME & LOCATION 

6:30pm 

Tuesday, January 23, 2024 

Town Hall – Washington Room  

41 South Main Street 

Randolph, MA 02368 

Attendance is via computer or telephone using ZOOM or in person at Town Hall. 

 

PROPOSAL DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION 

The petitioner seeks site plan and design review for phased construction to demolish existing on-site structures, 

install stormwater management systems and utilities in conjunction with the construction of new buildings with 

associated grading, landscaping and site amenities.  The parcels are located on High Street, Scanlon Drive and Billings 

Street in the Blue Hill River Highway District and subject to consolidation of parcels and road discontinuances to meet 

zoning requirements.   

See reverse for map. 

 

PETITIONER 

Scanlon Suburban, LLC; 486 and 490 High QOZB, LLC; and 6 Billings QOZB, LLC 

800 Boylston Street, 30th Floor 

Boston, MA 02199 

http://www.townofrandolph.com/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
THE VERTEX COMPANIES, LLC. 
400 LIBBEY INDUSTRIAL PARKWAY 
WEYMOUTH, MASSACHUSETTS 02189   781.952.6000  |  VERTEXENG.COM 

 
 
December 20, 2023 
 
Ms. Michelle Tyler, Director of Planning 
Town of Randolph Planning Board 
41 South Main Street 
Randolph, MA 02368 
 
Re: Site Plan Design & Review 
 Proposed Development North of Scanlon Drive 
 43 Scanlon Drive 
 Randolph, MA 02368 
 VERTEX Project No. 78000 
 
Dear Ms. Tyler and Members of the Planning Board: 
 
On behalf of the Applicant and pursuant to the Site plan & Design Review Regulations by Planning 
Board for the Town of Randolph, The Vertex Companies LLC (VERTEX) is pleased to submit the 
items outlined below for the Proposed Development North of Scanlon Drive (Randolph North 
Development) as part of the Site plan Design & Review process.  
 
The design team for this project is led by Stantec Architecture & Engineering P.C., of Boston, MA. 
Civil Engineering services are being provided by The Vertex Companies, LLC of Weymouth, MA. 
Stantec Architecture & Engineering P.C. of Boston, MA is also providing landscape architectural 
design for this project. 
 
The project consists of the demolition of the existing onsite structures and construction of two 
(2) new buildings.  In addition to the new structures, work will include site grading, utilities, 
stormwater management facilities, and site amenities. The structures will be accessed via new 
curb cuts on Scanlon Drive and High Street. 
 
Included in this submission are the following materials: 
 

• Three (3) copies of the Town of Randolph Planning Department Application for Site 
Plan & Design Review; 

• Three (3) copies of the plans entitled Site Development Plans for Proposed 
Development North of Scanlon Drive, prepared by The Vertex Companies, LLC and 
dated December 26, 2023; 

• Three (3) copies of Architectural Plans prepared by Stantec Architecture & 
Engineering P.C.;  

• Three (3) copies of the Planting Plan prepared by Stantec Architecture & Engineering 
P.C.; 



 

 

• Three (3) copies of the plan entitled RAMP N – Parcelage Legend  prepared by the 
Owner; 

• Three (3) copies of the plan entitled ANR Plan of Land – High Street and Scanlon Drive 
– Randolph, MA prepared by CHA and dated December 19, 2023; 

• Three (3) copies of the plan entitled Billings Street Discontinuance Plan of Land – 
Billings Street – Randolph, MA prepared by CHA; 

• Three (3) copies of the plan entitled High Street, Randolph, MA prepared by CHA and 
dated September 29, 2023; 

• Three (3) copies of the figure entitled Fire Truck Exhibit prepared by The Vertex 
Companies, LLC and dated December 12, 2023; 

• Three (3) copies of the Stormwater Management Report prepared by The Vertex 
Companies, LLC and dated December 26, 2023; 

• Three (3) copies of the Operations & Maintenance Manual prepared by The Vertex 
Companies, LLC and dated December 26, 2023; 

• Three (3) copies of the report entitled Randolph North Development – Traffic Impact 
Study prepared by Howard Stein Hudson and dated December 2023; 

• Three (3) copies of the Certified Abutters list; 
• Three (3) copies of Memorandum in Support of Application for Site Plan & Design 

Review; 
• Check for filing fee 

 
 
We appreciate your consideration of this project and respectfully request the review of the 
included project materials.  Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
The Vertex Companies, Inc. 
 

 
Andrew B. Street, PE 
Senior Project Manager – Civil Engineering 



To:  Town of Randolph Planning Board, Planning Department, Building Department, and 
Conservation Commission (the “Reviewing Authorities”) 

  

From:  Scanlon Suburban LLC, 486 and 490 High QOZB, LLC
, and 6 Billings QOZB, LLC (the 
“Applicants”) 

  

Property Addresses: 43 Scanlon Drive, 6 Billings Street, 493 High Street, 486 High Street, 490 High Street, 
and unnumbered High Street, of Randolph, MA (collectively, the “Properties”) 

 

Plans: Existing conditions drawings, discontinuation plans, consolidation plans, proposed 
site plans (including infrastructure), and conceptual exterior renderings, attached to 
this memorandum (the “Plans”) 

 

Re:  Site Plan & Design Review, Proposed Maxim Crane Regional HQ & Technical 
Industrial Building  

 

First Hearing Date:  January 9, 2023   
 

1 
 

Memorandum In Support of Application 
For Site Plan & Design Review 

 

Application for Site Plan & Design Review 

 Applicants submit this memorandum in support of their application (the “Application”) for Tier 3 
Site Plan & Design Review under Section 200-90 of the Town of Randolph Zoning Ordinance. The 
Applicants are the owners or the current owner’s contracts purchaser of the Properties.  

It is the intent of the Applicants, or their successors in title, to consolidate and develop the 
Properties for four (4) independent uses described below. As part of the consolidation of the Properties, 
the Applicant intends to simultaneously work with the Town of Randolph to discontinue Billings Street 
and work with Norfolk County to discontinue the northern portion of High Street.  

Applicants would request that the Town of Randolph consider this Application as a “Masterplan” 
design for a two (2) Phase Development for Property A and Property B as described below. 

 

Property A 

The Applicants, wish to develop 486 High Street, 490 High Street, a portion of 43 Scanlon Drive, a 
portion of unnumbered High Street, a portion of 493 High Street, a portion of 6 Billings Street, and a 
portion of High Street (the “Maxim Site”), depicted as “Property A” on the Plans, as the regional corporate 
maintenance and operations headquarters for Maxim Crane Works LP (“Maxim”), the largest operator of 
tower and crawler cranes in the United States. 

Description of Development Plan 

As shown on the Plans, the intended development of the Maxim Site is comprised of newly 
constructed facility space containing maintenance, warehousing, and office space, for approximately 
68,000 square feet, within two (2) buildings located on 43 Scanlon Drive, thirty-seven (37) employee 
parking spaces, an exterior laydown yard, and ancillary fueling depot.   

Proposed Operations  

The Maxim Site will be fenced and secured at all times for safety and security.  Property A will be 
principally used for (i) storage (interior warehousing and exterior laydown) of new building components, 
(ii) maintenance and staging of the crawler and tower crane fleet, (iii) supporting office space, (iv) parking, 
and (v) and laydown of crane components. On-site business hours, during which most staff [roughly thirty 
(30) on-site employees] will be present, will be between 6:00 AM – 7:00 PM. Occasionally crawler cranes 
and components of tower cranes may arrive and depart from the Maxim Site outside of those hours. 



  
 
 
 
 

2 
 

Essentially all maintenance and upkeep of the fleet will happen within the 65,000 square foot building, 
which will also house the offices, field operator resource areas, and warehousing mentioned above. The 
remainder of Property A will be dedicated to yard space, an ancillary fueling area, and parking for 
employees. 

Maxim will diligently monitor and work to mitigate any disturbances caused by noise or light 
pollution. Maxim’s effective monitoring at its existing facilities is evidenced by the fact that there have 
been no citations for such disturbances.  The proposed Maxim Site has been designed to be harmonious 
with its surroundings. By performing maintenance within the building, utilizing full-perimeter opaque 
fencing, and providing lush foliage to buffer the yard from the abutters, the few activities occurring in the 
yard of the Maxim Site are expected to be inconspicuous to outside parties. 

Maxim Crane Works LP 

Maxim is the largest provider of cranes and crane services in the United States with almost 3,000 
employes, spanning across over 60 locations from coast to coast.  Maxim was established in 1994 and has 
stabilized over 30 locations for its operations since. The Applicants are looking forward to a long-term 
landlord/tenant relationship with Maxim and anticipate that Maxim will meaningfully contribute to 
Randolph for the span of its 20-year lease. 

In the Spring of 2022, Maxim approached the Applicant expressing interest in the Property A.  
Maxim had been looking to consolidate an existing portfolio of leased spaces spread throughout the 
Boston metropolitan area into one facility that could accomplish all of its needs for the foreseeable future, 
and Property A is where Maxim saw an opportunity to accomplish just that. Maxim’s New England regional 
headquarters, formerly Shaughnessy Crane headquarters, has been located in South Boston for the past 
66 years. Maxim has established a deep history and meaningful relationships within the City of Boston. 
Over time its operation has outgrown its existing facilities.  Thus, Maxim now wishes to establish a new 
corporate home that is conveniently accessible and close to Boston.  Maxim and its affiliates across the 
nation pride themselves on being courteous neighbors and active participants in their communities.  The 
group makes significant contributions to charities on local, regional and national scales, and is currently 
looking to expand an active Emergency Solutions Grants Program.  The majority of Maxim’s philanthropy 
at the local and regional level where they donate or directly engage with the community through events.  
Maxim’s contribution to the tax base in terms of property tax and excise tax will be significant. 

Design Strategy 

 The layout has been tailored to the intended operations for Maxim Site. The program, consisting 
of both interior and exterior uses, situates the building between the paved laydown yard and the public 
face in order to buffer the streetscape from more function-forward uses, such as exterior storage and 
crane staging. The laydown yard is bounded on 4 of its 5 sides by forested portions of the Blue Hills 
Reservation. On top of said natural buffering, a tall, opaque fence will surround the entirety of the 
laydown yard, with gated openings exclusively at the entryway. The proposed building will be no more 
than two stories to the roof ridge, allowing the structure to be characteristic with its surroundings and 
conceal the majority of the yard activity from the streetscape. Interior uses occurring inside this building 
would include all maintenance activity related to cranes, rack-based storage, and office/dispatch areas. 
Due to the low occupancy levels typical to Maxim operations, the design team elected to provide the 
minimum parking count required by code. 

 

https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/esg/


  
 
 
 
 

3 
 

Property B 

Description of Development Plan 

As a second phase to the proposed development of the Properties, the Applicants, wish to 
develop a portion of a portion of 43 Scanlon Drive, a portion of 6 Billings Street, a portion of 493 High 
Street, and a portion of Billings Street, depicted as “Property B” on the Plans, as either a Current Good 
Manufacturing Practice (cGMP) facility or another technical industrial use of approximately an 
approximately 180,000 square foot building. Property B suitable for warehousing, production, and office 
space, as well as parking for up to two hundred sixty-nine (269) vehicles. 

The Applicants plan to commence development of Property B while simultaneously fielding 
interest from prospective end-users. The day-to-day operations of a cGMP or technical industrial facility 
customarily involve all on site activity taking place during working hours (8:00 AM – 6:00 PM Monday 
through Friday).  Employees generally arrive between 8:00 AM – 10:00 AM and depart between 4:00 PM 
– 6:00 PM, and the site is designed to park up to two hundred sixty-nine (269) vehicles for employees.  
The site is designed to provide viable traffic flow and loading.  As noted above, these uses are intended to 
include production of goods, lab and research, warehousing, office, and other support space. Due to the 
nature of the business of end users in the high-end industrial market, most prospective end-users are 
solely interested in striking deals with projects that are under construction or have permits in hand. The 
Applicants have set out to design a site that can accommodate either a large single user or two medium-
sized users, both with parking ratios or roughly 1.5 spaces per 1,000 square feet.  

 

Property C 

 “Property C”, as depicted on the Plans, is a portion of unnumbered High Street at the intersection 
of High Street and Scanlon Drive.  The intended use of Property C is to establish an easement to DCR for 
public use of this parcel as the trailhead and a related parking area.  The origin of this concept was 
developed as a part of a land swap agreement between the former owner of unnumbered High Street 
and DCR.  The initial design was to provide ten (10) dedicated spaces for trailhead parking. This parcel is 
a portion of the parking lot which was previously used as overflow parking for the Lantana. 

 

Property D 

 490 High Street is home to a single cell tower (and its support equipment). In order to maintain 
operations, the tenant requires access and a small maintenance area. “Property D”, as shown on the 
Plans, is intended to be used as a non-buildable access easement to the cell tower tenant through Property 
A and B to 490 High Street.  

 

The Masterplan 

Masterplan Approach for Property A 

In light of the fact that the Applicants’ have not yet identified the end-use for Property B (defined 
below), the Applicants desire to proceed with specific approval for Property A, but conditional approval 
for Property B because an end-user for Property B has not yet been secured. Once a user is secured (by 
way of lease agreement or otherwise), the Applicants, will reapproach the town with updated, more 

Amanda Nealon
Art to confirm all are allowed uses.

Art Campbell
We may not want to include it… though we have it



  
 
 
 
 

4 
 

detailed plans and specifications that will pertain to the specific operations. Applicant would accept a 
condition on Site Design Approval for Property B to return to the Planning Board when the final design 
and use of Property B is identified. The Applicant would however, respectfully request an independent 
and full approval for the Maxim Site, Property A.  

Site Design Strategy  

 The Applicant’s design strategy is aimed to minimize potential impacts to the nearby 
neighborhoods while ushering in stable, long-term uses that complement the existing surroundings and 
the Town of Randolph as a whole. The proposed consolidation of parcels, locations of intended uses, and 
street discontinuances (of Billings Street and High Street) within the overall masterplan strategy have been 
based around market conditions and the perceived “highest-and-best-use” for the Properties. Due to the 
nature of Maxim’s use, the pre-existence of the cell tower, and DCR’s need for a trailhead, the western 
half of the site (Properties A, C and D) came together organically, leaving the remainder, Property B, to be 
designed around a yet to be identified user. 

 

Current Site Uses and Recent History 

6 Billings Street, Lombardo’s Events Facility 

 The 70,000+ square foot Lombardo’s building plans to cease operations after December of 2023. 
Lombardo’s has hosted a myriad of weddings, holiday parties, retirement functions, proms, and 
conventions for 40 years and has become an integral part of the Randolph landscape since opening in 
1983.  One of the Applicants, 6 Billings QOZB, LLC, is the contract purchase of the Lombardo’s facility with 
a closing planned in January 2024. 

493 High Street, Parking for Lombardo’s Events Facility 

 The lot located at 493 High Street, across from Lombardo’s on the other side of Billings Street, is 
solely used as a parking lot for Lombardo’s, and included under the Lombardo’s purchase agreement. 

43 Scanlon Drive, The Lantana  

 The Lantana, which ceased operations in 2021, operated at 43 Scanlon Drive for nearly 50 years. 
The property is owned by one of the Applicants, Scanlon Suburban LLC, and now vacant.  

Unnumbered High Street, Greenfield Site 

 Located directly across from the former Lantana events facility, the lot referred to as unnumbered 
High Street currently exists as an undeveloped parcel of vegetated land. Formerly owned by DCR as part 
of the Blue Hills Reservation, the land was conveyed to the prior owner of 43 Scanlon Drive and was 
approved by the Town of Randolph to be used as overflow parking for the Lantana.  

486 High Street, Single Family Home 

 A single-family home, abutting unnumbered High Street, has been vacant since the prior tenant 
relocated in 2022. The site is owned by one of the Applicants, 486 and 490 High QOZB, LLC, and the house 
on the property has been boarded up and made safe. 

490 High Street, A Cell Tower & Laydown Space 

 A portion of this parcel is home to a cell tower easement holder, as mentioned above. In addition, 
historically, the paved lot on this parcel has been used for parking.  



  
 
 
 
 

5 
 

Billings Street 

 Billings Street is a public way under the Town of Randolph’s jurisdiction. Its sole use, as it stands 
today, is to act as frontage for 6 Billings Street. The street branches off of High Street and dead ends just 
before Route 24.  

High Street 

 The northern most portion of High Street begins at its intersection of Scanlon Drive and is 
bounded to the north by the Interstate 93 off ramp (exit 5A). This portion of High Street provides access 
to the High Street parcels listed above and branches into Billings Street.  

 

Description of Abutting Properties 

The Properties are abutted by the following: (i) to the north, Route 93 (MassDOT); (ii) to the south, 
Scanlon Drive; (iii) to the west, Blue Hills Reservation (DCR); and (iv) to the east, the Comfort Inn Hotel 
and Route 28.  The Properties will be heavily landscaped and fenced at their perimeters and have been 
designed to use existing buffers to screen function forward elements of the program. 

 

Conclusion 

 Maxim and its development team in partnership with the development staff at Core Investments 
Development LLC (an affiliate of the Applicants), Stantec Architects and the engineering staff of Vertex 
have worked tirelessly with the Town Planning, Building, Conservation, Administration, and other 
departments in Randolph to develop a plan and design that would be fully consistent with Randolph 
Zoning Ordinance Section 200-94 criteria. As outlined above, the Applicants seek specific approval for 
Property A, and conditional approval for Property B, as Applicants will continue to work with the Town 
and seek additional approval for Property B as a second phase to the development of these Properties 
once an end-use has been secured.   

 On behalf of the Applicants, Maxim, and Core Investments Development LLC, we thank the Board 
and the Town of Randolph for their assistance and guidance in the Site Plan Review & Design Approval 
process and ask that the Board act favorably upon the Application and grant Site Plan & Design Approval.  

The Applicants look forward to our hearing before the Board on January 9, 2024. 

 

 

 







BILLINGS STREET BILLINGS STREET

HI
GH

 S
TR

EE
T

SCANLON DRIVE

HI
GH

 S
TR

EE
T

SCANLON DRIVE

NORTH M
AIN STREET/ROUTE 28

INTERSTATE 93

43
SCANLON

6
BILLINGS

34
SCANLON

1374 N
MAIN

VE
RT

EX
 P

RO
JE

CT
 N

O
. 7

80
00

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
NO

RT
H 

O
F 

SC
AN

LO
N 

DR
IV

E 
   

   
   

DE
CE

M
BE

R 
26

, 2
02

3

Submitted to the: Town of Randolph

SHEET INDEX

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS FOR
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT NORTH

OF SCANLON DRIVE

THE VERTEX COMPANIES, LLC.
��� LLEEH\ PDUNZD\
WH\PRXWK, MA  �����

STANTEC ARCHITECTURE & ENGINEERING P.C.
�� WATER STREET, �RD )LOOR
BOSTON, MA �����

STANTEC ARCHITECTURE & ENGINEERING P.C.
�� WATER STREET, �RD )LOOR
BOSTON, MA �����

1 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

C0.1 GENERAL NOTES & LEGEND

C1.0 OVERALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN

C1.1 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN 1

C1.2 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN 2

C1.3 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN 3

C2.0 OVERALL SITE IMPROVEMENTS PLAN

C2.1 SITE IMPROVEMENTS PLAN 1

C2.2 SITE IMPROVEMENTS PLAN 2

C2.3 SITE IMPROVEMENTS PLAN 3

C3.0 OVERALL GRADING PLAN

C3.1 GRADING PLAN 1

C3.2 GRADING PLAN 2

C3.3 GRADING PLAN 3

C4.0 OVERALL UTILITY PLAN

C4.1 UTILITY PLAN 1

C4.2 UTILITY PLAN 2

C4.3 UTILITY PLAN 3

C5.0 OVERALL DRAINAGE PLAN

C5.1 DRAINAGE PLAN 1

C5.2 DRAINAGE PLAN 2

C5.3 DRAINAGE PLAN 3

C5.4 DRAINAGE PLAN 4

C6.1 SITE DETAILS 1

C6.2 SITE DETAILS 2

C6.3 SITE DETAILS 3

C6.4 SITE DETAILS 4

C6.5 SITE DETAILS 5

CONSENTINI CONSULTING ENGINEERING
��� )EDERAL STREET, �TH )LOOR
BOSTON, MA �����

VERTEXENG.COM

400 Libbey Parkway 
Weymouth, MA 02189
Main: 781.952.6000 

DESIMONE CONSULTING ENGINEERS
�� MIL. STREET, SUITE ����
BOSTON, MA �����

SCALE: 1"= 200'
SITE LOCUS

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

HOWARD STEIN HUDSON ENGINEERS + PLANNERS
�� BEACON STREET, SUITE ����
BOSTON, MA �����

VHB, INC.
�� HIGH STREET, ��TH )LOOR
BOSTON, MA �����

MCPHAIL ENGINEERS
���� MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE
CAMBRIDGE, MA �����

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING & FIRE PROTECTION ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMITTING SPECIALIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER



Designed By: Checked By:

Drawing No.:

Issue Date:

Designed By: Drawn By:

Project No: Scale:

No. By DateSubmittal / Revision

068668

PROJECT TITLE:

EXISTING CONDITIONS
PLAN

HIGH STREET AND
BILLINGS STREET

RANDOLPH, MA

App'd.

12/20/2023

Drawing Copyright © 2023

781-982-5400  .  www.chasolutions.com
Norwell, MA 02061-1620

141 Longwater Drive, Suite 104

SHEET 1 OF 1

1" = 40'

CHA--- WJD

0 MWC 12/20/2023Issued as Final WJD

PREPARED FOR:

400 LIBBEY
PARKWAY

WEYMOUTH, MA
02189



�‹�������������6�W�D�Q�W�H�F

�3�U�R�M�H�F�W���1�R��

�6�F�D�O�H

�.�H�\���3�O�D�Q

�,�V�V�X�H�G���5�H�Y�L�V�L�R�Q

��

�$

�� �� �� �� ��

�%

�&

�'

�(

�&�R�Q�V�X�O�W�D�Q�W

�2
�5

�,�
*�,

�1
�$

�/�
��6

�+
�(�

(�7
���

���
�$

�5
�&

�+
���

(��

�3�5�(�/�,�0�,�1�$�5�<
�1�2�7���)�2�5

�&�2�1�6�7�5�8�&�7�,�2�1

�3�H�U�P�L�W���6�H�D�O

�<�<�<�<���0�0���'�'

�1�R�W�H�V

�3�5�2�-�(�&�7
�1�2�5�7�+

�d�Z�����s���Œ�š���Æ�����}�u�‰���v�]���•�U���>�>���X
�ð�ì�ì���>�]�������Ç���W���Œ�l�Á���Ç

�t���Ç�u�}�µ�š�Z�U���D�������ì�î�í�ô�õ
�W�,�K�E�����ó�ô�í�X�õ�ñ�î�X�ò�ì�ì�ì
�Á�Á�Á�X�À���Œ�š���Æ���v�P�X���}�u

�$�6���1�2�7�(�'

�6�W�D�Q�W�H�F���$�U�F�K�L�W�H�F�W�X�U�H���D�Q�G���(�Q�J�L�Q�H�H�U�L�Q�J���3���&��
�������:�D�W�H�U���6�W�U�H�H�W
�%�R�V�W�R�Q�����0�$��������������
�7�H�O��������������������������������
�Z�Z�Z���V�W�D�Q�W�H�F���F�R�P

�� �6�&�+�(�0�$�7�,�&���'�(�6�,�*�1 ��������������������

�•
�W

�p
�^

�Z
���

Œ
���

��p
�W

�Œ
�}

�i�
���

�š
�•

�p
�ó

�ô
�ì�

ì�ì
�r

�ó
�ô

�õ
�õ

�õ
�p

�ó
�ô

�ì�
ì�ì

�r
�ó

�ô
�ì�

õ�
õ�

p�
ó�

ô�
ì�ì

�ì�
X

�ì�
ñ�

X
�Z

���
v�

��}
�o

�‰
�Z

���
E

�}
�Œ

�š
�Z

���
r�

���
�•

�•
���

u�
��o

���
P

���
��~

���
]�À

�]�
o�

•�
p�

ì�ñ
�r

���
v�

P
�]�

v�
���

�Œ
�]�

v�
P

�p
�s

���
Œ

�š
���

Æ
���

��Œ
���

Á
�]�

v�
P

�•
�p

�ó
�ô

�ì�
ì�ì

�z
���

ì�X
�í�

��'
���

v�
��Œ

���
o�

��E
�}

�š
���

•�
���

�v
���

��>
���

P
���

v�
��X

���
Á

�P
���t

���
��v

���
•�

���
�Ç

�U
���

���
���

��u
���

��Œ
���

î�ì
�U

���
î�ì

�î�
ï��

�ï�
W

�ì�
ó�

W
�ñ

�ì�
��W

�D
���

}�
‰

�Ç
�Œ

�]�
P

�Z
�š

�W
���

�
�î�

ì�î
�ï�

��d
�Z

���
��s

���
Œ

�š
���

Æ
���

��}
�u

�‰
���

v�
]��

�•
�U

���
/�v

���
X

����������

�� �'�(�6�,�*�1���'�(�9�(�/�2�3�0�(�1�7 ��������������������

�&������

�*�(�1�(�5�$�/���1�2�7�(�6���$�1�'
�/�(�*�(�1�'

�W�Z�K�W�K�^�������>���'���E��
���h�Z���/�E�'�~�d�z�W���•

�����'�����K�&���W���s���D���E�d

�Z���d���/�E�/�E�'���t���>�>
�/�E�d���Z�D�����/���d�������K�E�d�K�h�Z

�/�E�����y�����K�E�d�K�h�Z

�^�W�K�d�����>���s���d�/�K�E

�t���d���Z���>�/�E��

�^���t���Z���>�/�E��

���Z���/�E���>�/�E��

�'���^���>�/�E��

���Z���/�E���D���E�,�K�>��

�����d���,�������^�/�E

�,�z���Z�K���z�E���D�/�����^���W���Z���d�K�Z

���Z�������l���z���Z�������Z���/�E

�Z���/�E���'���Z�����E���K�h�d�>���d

�^���t���Z���D���E�,�K�>��

�t���d���Z���s���>�s��

�,�z���Z���E�d

�^�/�'�E

���,���/�E���>�/�E�<���&���E����

�'�h���Z���Z���/�>

�d�Z�������>�/�E��
�~�>�/�D�/�d���K�&�����>�����Z�/�E�'�•

���/�d�h�D�/�E�K�h�^���W���s���D���E�d

���K�E���Z���d�����t���>�<
�~�^�������>���E���^�����W�����W�>���E�^

�&�K�Z���&�/�E�/�^�,���^�•

���Z�K�^�/�K�E�����K�E�d�Z�K�>

�>�/�D�/�d���K�&�����/�^�d�h�Z�����E����

�r���z�z�z�z���•�K�E�/�E�'���>�/�E��

�r���&���D�����>�/�E��

�r���í�ì�ì���&�d�X���t���d�>���E�������h�&�&���Z

�r���t���d�>���E���������'��




